Marguerite McLean

PSC-]0-TS 1Y- Co- EQ

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk I
Office of the General Counsel

—

Shalonda Hopkins

Friday, August 13, 2010 9:11 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Anna Williams

Order / Notice Submitted

8/13/2010 9:11:00 AM

090499-EQ
080499.CO.arw.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630

foced |

wailed |
emoiled

0904A-€ K




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090499

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com

No

Printed on 8/13/2010 at 9:41:06 AM




Page | of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 9:42 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 017644)

Attachments: 06680-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/13/2010
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Matilda Sanders YEC - 10 ~0Y5G ~ PAA -ﬁ‘g D0 U9-£Q
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 10:52 AM Py ”
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FESC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cce: Anna Williams *Aéministmive[j Parties T “opsumer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 2y -

j tocument vo, |10l % 4
Date and Time: 7/19/2010 10:51:00 AM LDIS’}”R’{}}.UT}{)N;
Docket Number: 090499-EQ e —————
Filename / Path: 090499.order.06.29.10.arw.doc

PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING LETTER AGREEMENT TO PURCHASE POWER CONTRACT

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 1l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630
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DIRECTORY
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 7/19/2010 at 2:42:32 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2010 2:43 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 560034)

Attachments: 05804-10.pdf

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

7/19/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL .
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (10a) jwahlen(@ausley.com No
CHL Solutions carol@xyncom.com No
Craig DeMange crinthehs@aol.com No
Del Burfitt dburfitt@citizensfp.com No
Donald Hartwig dghartwig@att.net No
Frank Scutt fscutt22 l@msn.com No
Gulf Power Company L1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Icard Law Firm (10) rlincoln@icardmerrill.com No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TG739 donnam@itstelecom.net No
Jessie Hummel JessiecHummel@bellsouth.net No
John Pachler johnpachler@bellsouth.net No
Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard bbronston@nbglaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
R C & Gale Gove regboats@aol.com No
Ruden Law Firm (08) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No
T.l. Levey TLevey@ecfl.ir.com No
Tampa Electric Company Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
XYN Communications of Florida, LL.C heidi@xyncom.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 6/18/2010 at 8:53:49 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 8:55 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 766193)

Attachments: JUN29-10.AGN.pdf

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

6/18/2010



State of Florida

Pablic Serfrice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER #» 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties gndfInterested Persons
FROM: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: tice of Fxhng of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas, Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com

REVISED

State of Flonda
> -» - -
‘ JFathlic Serbice Qommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 17, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) A «'7 M
_ e
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Garl, Gilbcrt% <\ K L /}gﬂ

Office of the General Counsel (Williams)

RE: Docket No. 090499-EQ ~ Petition for approval of letter agreement to negotiated
purchase power contract with Pinellas County Resource Recovery by Progress
Energy Florida, Inc.

AGENDA: 06/29/10 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

S =
PREHEARING OFFICER: Argenziano o £ ‘
g =
i — ;
CRITICAL DATES: None [aafC I
Y g
=Y =
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: . None S o
FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  S:\PSC\RAD\WP\090499.RCM.DOC 3

Case Background

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) currently purchases firm capacity and energy from
the Pinellas County Resource Recovery (PCRR) facility under a Purchased Power Agreement
(PPA) approved by the Commission in 1989." The contract requires a committed capacity of

! See Order No. 21952, issued September 27, 1989, in Docket No. 890637-EQ, In re: Petition for approval of
contracts between Florida Power Corporation and Pinellas County.
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Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:43 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 739609)

Attachments: Recommendation 05047-10.pdf

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

6/17/2010
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0904949

Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 2:24 PM

To: Diamond Williams FT e e
Subject: New Advice Form 090499-EQ-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090499-EQ-00001-001 .pdf ’ S [ 20 m

Aty e B e e e e A
B A R g

Docket Number 090499-EQ - Form Number 090499-EQ-00001-001

Petition for approval of letter agreement to negotiated purchase power contract with
Pinellas County Resource Recovery by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 05/11/2010 - 9:00 a.m.-11:00
a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-154 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

5/11/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 05/10/2010 at 2:22 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
. Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090499-EQ -- Petition for approval of letter agreement to negotiated purchase power contract with Pinellas County
Resource Recovery by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Datel New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 05/11/2010 |Tallahassee / G-154 9:00 a. - 11:00 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.
ALL |AG [ED |SK KL |ST ALL JAG |ED |SK KL |ST
X X_]

lg'__}_;__lmgn_g Commissioners Commissioners
icer
AG|ED |SK KL | STIADM AG I ED |SK |KL |ST |ADM
X

Remarks: pEF Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090499-EQ-00001-001




CLK Official Filing****4/30/2010 3:02 PM lallaliaiid 1
Matiida Sanders 0OQ04aQq

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 3:02 PM . —
To: CLK - Orders / Notices s o (2,‘ js NOE
Ce: Anna Williams L - e '*»*“M “‘}‘j ~

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted HEs

Date and Time: 4/30/2010 2:59:00 PM

Docket Number: 090499

Filename / Path:
Notice Type:

090499.Meeting Memo.5.11.10.arw.doc
Memo for Issuance

Notice of informal Meeting Memorandum for issuance.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630

waoilaed |
emald |



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090499

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Ag"m
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. paul. lewisir@pgnmail.com ‘ No

Printed on 5/3/2010 at 2:21:32 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 2:22 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 781907)

Attachments: 03612-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/3/2010
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State of Florida

- - - -
JHublic Sertice Qonunission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLABASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

N

DATE: March 4, 2010

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk :
FROM: Anna R. Williams, Attomney, Office of the General Counsel
RE:

Docket No., 090499-EQ

Staff’s recommendation in the above-referenced docket was filed on March 3, 2010. It has been
assigned Document No. 01451-10. Today we received a telephonic request from Progress
Energy Florida, Inc. to defer this item from the March 16, 2010, Agenda Conference. 1 have
conferred with staff and the Executive Director, who have no objection to this deferral.
Therefore, please do not place this item on the March 16, 2010, Agenda Conference.
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, March G4, 2010 3:04 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 847222)

Attachments: 01507-10.pdf

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

3/4/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090499

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. paul lewisjri@pgnmail.com No

FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

{_ Administrativa___ Partias___ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._//)o 5 - o]
DISTRIBUTION:

Printed on 3/3/2010 at 4:41:43 PM



State of Florida

PFahlic SBerpice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfintérested Persons
FROM: Wg\ Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: i

ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

.

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Comnmission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number,

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.



http:http://www.floridapsc.com

State of Florida
2T STy -~ -~ » -
JBublic Serfrice Qommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 4, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) <
{ v T
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Garl, Gilbert)"w%}%/y y /{ @
Division of Economic Regulation (Matlock) M 7 L
Office of the General Counsel (Williams) ., I\ }/
RE: Docket No. 090499-EQ ~ Petition for approval of letter agreement to negotiated
purchase power contract with Pinellas County Resource Recovery by Progress
Energy Florida, Inc.
AGENDA: 03/16/10 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action — Interested Persons May
Participate
=R
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners - E A
=
PREHEARING OFFICER: Klement A
Zo= -
CRITICAL DATES: None =LE 4
- S ‘i'ﬁ’
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None P

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  SA\PSC\RAD\WP\090499.RCM.DOC

Case Background

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) currently purchases firm capacity and energy from
Pinellas County Resource Recovery (PCRR) under a Purchased Power Agreement (PPA)
approved by the Commission in 1989." The contract requires a committed capacity of 54.75

‘ See Order No. 21952, issued September 27, 1989, in Docket No. 890637-EQ, In re: Petition for approval of
contracts between Florida Power Corporation and Pinellas County.
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 4:.42 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 805782)

Attachments: Recommendation 01451-10.pdf

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

3/3/2010



Untitled Stationery Page 1 of |

Dorothy Menasco QC\Q}J{G\C\ _EQ
From: Patli Zellner
Sent:  Monday, November 16, 2009 1:16 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Dorothy Menasco \_/_Admlnhtnﬂvo___,_Parﬁos,_Conwmcr
Subject: RE: Docket 090499 DOCUMENT NO._11S\1S-09
DISTRIBUTION:
Dorothy,

Per our conversation, yes...this is correct!

Thank you!
Patti Z.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 12:32 PM
To: Patti Zeliner

Cc: Beth Salak; Mary Macko

Subject: Docket 090499

Good afternoon, Patti. [ am in the process of updating prog mods for the week of 11/2/09 - 11/6/09. To make sure I'm
reading your instructions correctly, I wanted to confirm with you that for the above-referenced docket, A4b should be
removed, and replaced with A3a and Al13a. Thank you for your help!

Darothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Conmmission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

11/16/2009



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION
MATTHEW M. CARTER I, CLERK
CHAIRMAN ANN COLE

LisA POLAK EDGAR ComMMiISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO

(850)413-6770
NATHAN A. Skor

DAVID E. KLEMENT

Public Service Comimission

ADMINISTRATIVE

November 3, 2009

Progress Energy

John Burnett

PO Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL. 33733

Re: Docket No. 090499-EQ

Dear Mr. Burnett;

This will acknowledge receipt of the petfition for approval of letter agreement to negotiated
purchase power contract with Pinellas County Resource Recovery by Progress Energy Flonida, Inc,

which was filed in this office on November 2, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD & TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hetp:/fwww.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contart@psc.state.flus
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_ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090499-EQ Date Docketed: 11/02/2009 Title: Petition for approval of letter agreement to negotiated
purchase power contract with Pinellas County Resource Recovery

by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Company: Pinellas County Resource Recovery
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. F?S(; CE.‘EQ e -

PONDENCE

Admiainirative

DocuMERT ~O. | 10%S -0

W TN S ——
official Filing Date: Expiration: ﬂqw—m e
Last Day to Suspend: _____
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
(“(Q)” indicates OPR) | | [ [ x T x ] | x ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff I—O_—l Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED AG SK KL cT ED AG SK KL

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ’

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
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

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
Q" indicates OPR) | | ] | X | x ] I i
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a);Al3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR _Staff S Garl, L Gilbert [0] Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 01/28/2010
2, Agenda NONE 02/09/2010
3. PAA Order NONE 03/01/2010
4, Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke NONE 03/25/2010
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Williams 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13,
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
pDate filed with CLK: 11/16/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED AG SK KL T ED AG SK KL
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the jdentical panel decides the case. A d: T\ DN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dz::;}ve ’ 11 gs‘zoé\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) ¥ COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cleri

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

Off-icial Filing Date: ________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ___
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SsC
(“Q” indicates OPR) ] ] [ x | x ] [ X 1] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a);Al3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Garl, L Gilbert Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 01/28/2010 | 02/18/2010
2. _ﬁgenda 02/09/2010 03/02/2010
3. PAA Order 03/01/2010 03/22/2010
4. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 03/25/2010 | 04/15/2010
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Williams 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff 134
35,
Date filed with CLK: 01/26/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40 .
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
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Resource Recovery by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
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